

# Chris Akehurst GradIOSH

## Offshore Client Representative

+447966259715 @ chris@oicltd.co.uk

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/chrisakehurst> Taipei, Taiwan



## EXPERTISE

Client Expectations –  
Communication, Teamwork & Respect

Offshore Installation – Foundations &  
WTG's

Health & Safety – NEBOSH & IOSH  
Certified

Lifting Operations – Management,  
Supervision & Operations

## EXPERIENCE

Offshore Client Representative 01/2014 - Present

### Europe & APAC

- Hai Long - Northland Power (Taiwan)
- Zhong Neng - Copenhagen Offshore Partners (Taiwan)
- Changfang Xidao - Copenhagen Offshore Partners (Taiwan)
- St Nazaire OWF EDF Energy (F)
- Fryslan OWF-Ventolines (NL)
- Borssele 3/4 OWF - Shell/Blauwwind (NL)
- Hohe See / Albatros OWF - EnBW (DE)
- Norther OWF - Norther (BE)
- Arkona OWF - E.on (DE)
- Merkur OWF - Merkur (DE)
- Norderguende OWF wpd (DE)
- Nordsee One RWE (DE)
- Butendiek OWF - wpd (DE)
- Kashagan Oil Field - Eni AGIP KCO (Kazakhstan)

Heavy Lift Supervisor - Offshore 01/2010 - 01/2014

### Europe

- Global Tech 1 (GT1) - Hochtief Offshore Solutions (DE)
- Westermost Rough OWF - Dong Energy (UK)
- Horns Rev 2 OWF - Siemens Wind Power (DK)
- Gunfleet Sands OWF - Siemens Wind power (DK)
- Greater Gabbard OWF - Siemens Wind power (DK)

Heavy Lift Supervisor - Onshore 06/2004 - 01/2010

### UK

- Blackfriars Bridge rebuild - BBCE (UK)
- HTC/Hewden Cranes - Various contracts (UK)

Appointed Person/Lift Supervisor 07/1997 - 05/2004

### UK / Germany Construction sites

Armed Forces & Overseas 09/1984 - 06/1997

### UK & Global

## EDUCATION

### A.A.COLLEGE, CHEPSTOW

BTEC Electrical Engineering

### LIMAVADY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Technical Drawing, Computer Studies

### Duke of York's Royal Military School

O'Level Studies - 8 passed

## PROFILE

### OFFSHORE REPRESENTATIVE

An Offshore Professional with extensive experience of working for several different companies as a Client Representative with a broad knowledge of H&S requirements. Demonstrates competence in working in this role and has a well-rounded understanding of the fundamentals of Offshore Installation methods regarding Foundation installation (Flanged & Grouted MP's, Tripods and Jackets), TP's and WTG installations (Single blade and Rotor Star). A proven ability to meet client demands by ensuring that documentation and instructions are rigidly followed at all times and is adept at supervising project teams. Uses excellent communication skills to elicit customer requirements and develop strong relationships with key personnel throughout the project installation phases.

## CERTIFICATION

Level 6 Diploma Occupational  
Health & Safety

Level 7 Diploma Senior Construction  
Manager

NEBOSH IG Certificate

NEBOSH Leadership & Excellence

Level 6 Construction Site Manager

IOSH Managing Safely

Appointed Person Lifting  
Operations

GWO Certified - all modules

North Sea Lifting - Lift Planning

North Sea Lifting - Subsea Lifting

Crane Operator - All Types & Sizes

BOSIET / FOET

## RESPONSIBILITIES

---

Maintain an accurate record of all installation activities daily throughout the execution phase in the internal DPR system.

Prepare and distribute Daily Status Reports (DSR) as required

Ensure that all relevant approved procedures and risk assessments are followed by the contractor.

Review and understand RA/MS and QHSE documents as required before execution phase commences and keep updated on changes in the documents.

Ensure and follow up on NCR's are being issued by contractor if RAMS are not followed.

Act, behave and lead by example according to company values.

Communicate with OIM's, MWS & Masters during any stage of the installation phase for maintaining high level of quality & ensuring full transparency

Assess changes to operational procedures and method statements and sign off MOCs on board.

Call for meetings with vessel management to distribute information/agreements made ashore.

Attend daily meetings, toolbox talks and any other discussions to ensure that the works are being carried out in a safe manner to the required quality.

During all defined key activities and otherwise as often as practicable be present as a witness during installation. Access all work areas provided it is safe to do so

Participate and set up safety walks with HSE representatives from Company and Contractor organisations

Conduct visual inspection of the Work in progress and monitor that it is carried out as per approved RAMS.

To intervene or stop the operation in case of safety, quality infringements or the procedures not being followed by the Contractor.

## INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

---

Health & Safety



Offshore Experience



Communication



Administration



Organisation



## FIND ME ONLINE

---

 LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/chrisak ehurst>

 Website

<http://www.oicltd.co.uk/>

## STRENGTHS

---

### Health & Safety

Able to grasp health and safety protocols and mitigate risk within the workplace through pro-active management. Exceptional experience gained from offshore career as a Client Representative & Heavy Lift Background. Achieved Level 6 NVQ Diploma in Occupational Health and Safety Practice as well as NEBOSH certificates.

### Offshore Fundamentals

Demonstrates extensive experience of working Offshore with a vast exposure to being a focused team leader

### Adaptable

Can easily adjust to working in different environments and under pressurised situations to a very high standard. This has regularly been drawn upon throughout a successful offshore career to date

## SUMMARY

As an offshore construction representative, I bring a wealth of experience and expertise to the table. With a strong background in offshore construction and a deep understanding of the intricacies of the various scopes, I am confident in my ability to deliver exceptional results. My track record of successfully overseeing complex projects, ensuring adherence to safety regulations, and optimising operational efficiency sets me apart from the competition. By hiring my services, you can rest assured that your offshore construction project will be in capable hands. I am committed to providing top-notch service, exceeding expectations, and delivering tangible value to your organisation. Let's work together to make your offshore construction venture a resounding success!

## LANGUAGES

---

English

Native



German

Proficient

